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DATE: July 2, 1999

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (Isler) }3 3

RE: Docket No. 981937-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
IXC Certificate No. 5262 issued to International Marketing & Advertising,
Inc., for violation of Rules 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies, and 25-24.480(2)(a) and (b), F.A.C., Reporting
Requirements.

Order No. PSC-99-0675-FOF-TI was issued on April 6. The company had until April 27
to protest and until May 4 to pay the $1,000 fine plus past due RAFs. On April 27, the

company’s attorney called me and asked what needed to be done to resolve this case. I

explained that the company could make a settlement offer, but that it had to be received that day
(April 27). Staff never heard back from the company, therefore, the docket was closed.

On June 18, I received a letter from the attorney asking for the status of her settlement
offer that was hand-delivered on April 27. Staff contacted the Division of Administration since
the RAFs database showed that the past due RAFs were paid in full on April 22. On June 21,

Administration provided the Divisions of Records and Reporting and Telecommunications a
copy of the company’s April 27 letter.

Since the company protested the Order timely, this docket needs to be reopened and the
inactive date removed as this needs to go back to Agenda. Let me know if you have any

questions.
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